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REGISTRAR.

Ref, PU/R/Cont.Af£1/2000/ =l F9F .

To
The Secretary,
S.S.M. College of Engineering,
Komarapalayam,
Namakkal District
Pin - 638 183,
Sir, ‘

Sub: Periyar University - Continuation of provisional
affiliation for the existing courses for the
- Regarding.

Ref: Your letter No. SSMCE/PU/R/Contin.A££i/1/99 dated

22=11-1999,

I am by direction to inform you that the continuation of
provisional afiiliation for the following courses in your college
have been granted for the academic years 1999-2000 and 2000-2001
subject to fulfilment of the recommendations of the Inspection
Committee and also fulfilment of the other usual conditions for
granting affiliation,

1) B.,E. (Computer Science & Engineering)

2) B.E. (Electronics & Communication Engineering)
3) B+.E. (Mechanical Engineering)

4) B¢Tech(Textile Technology)

5) B.Tech (Textile Chemistry)

8} BeE.(Information Technology):

7) M.Sc(Software Engineering)5 years

Yours faithfully,

W

S

Copy tos
1) The Principal,
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